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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Wednesday, 19 April 2023 10:31 AM
To: Derrick Tan
Subject: RE: Incoming New Document for SML9787L // GRB : SLW2258Y ; DOA : 31.03.2023
Attachments: GRB LKK INVOICE AC2302455.pdf

Dear Derrick, 
 
We refer to our tele-conversation this morning. 
 
Case has been cancelled in Merimen. We will bill Merimen fee for this case. 
 
Attached LKK invoice for your attention and action. 
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Thank you. 
Best Regards, 
Mei Kwan | Admin 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 3:40 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A 
<admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Incoming New Document for SML9787L 
 

This mail is associated with : 
*SML9787L 
[SLW2258Y] 

TP 
ACE DRIVE PTE LTD 

Mar 31 2023 12:00PM 
[GRAB RENTALS PTE LTD] 
Specialists Motor Pte Ltd 

The following new document(s) has been shared with you by India International Insurance for SML9787L : 
 
- Singapore Accident Statement  
 
This is an auto-generated email. Do not reply to this email.  
 
Sent by : Derrick Tan Ming Chye (India International Insurance Pte Ltd)  


